
  

 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
OCTOBER 23, 2024 

 
PROJECT: Shady Rest Pump Station Force Main Replacement  
 
OWNER: Macon Water Authority 
 
CEG FILE: M0175.076 
 
TO:  ALL BIDDERS 
 
This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Specifications and 
Contract Documents as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on 
the Bid Form; failure to do so may result in disqualification of bidder. 
             ____ 
 
PRE-BID QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 
The following are questions submitted to our office with responses in italic font: 
 

1. On  Paige Drive between 1+00 & 1+50 there is a power pole and a brick mail box. The drawing of 
the line appears to show the line going in front of the pole which will cause the Brick mailbox to be 
removed. Would it be acceptable if the contractor chooses to run the line straight going between 
the pole and the guide wire to avoid the custom mail box?  
It is not acceptable to install the force main between the power pole and the guy wire 
anchor.  The contractor may choose to use a mini excavator or hand dig the trench between 
the pole and the mail box to avoid conflicts.  Mail box removal and replacement will not be 
paid for separately by the MWA but will be the responsibility of the Contractor. 

2. Between Kevin Drive and Wells drive there appears to be a fence in the way. Is the intent to 
remove and replace that section of fence or to stay out in front of it as mentioned in the Pre bid?  
It is the intent of the project plans to avoid the existing fence.  Fence removal and 
replacement will not be paid for separately by the MWA but will be the responsibility of the 
Contractor. 

3. Can you please confirm the tie in point of the new line to the existing line is out side the fence/ 
block wall at the station?  The tie in point is as shown on the project plans.  

4. Are there any work restrictions days/ hours?  
See Section 00700 – General Conditions, Article 28 (a). 

5. What is the anticipated NTP?  December 2024. 
6. What is the budget for this project?  TBD. 
7. Can sections of shady road plaza be closed to through traffic while work is taking place?   

Contact Jones County Public Works  - (478) 986-3501.  Overnight road closures are not 
permitted in any instance. 

8. Will the detail shown on C7 for bedding be followed?   Yes. 
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END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 


